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(Meeting called to order at 1:33 p.m)

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Good afternoon, |adies
and gentlenmen. | would like to welcone you all to this
very inportant meeting today, Tuesday, May 3rd, 2016,
inthe Cty of Portsmouth City Council Chanbers.

| would like to ask Conmi ssioner WIIlians
to please give invocations and |lead us in the Pledge of
Al | egi ance.

Conmi ssi oner W Iians.

MR. WLLIAVS: Let us stand, please.

(I'nvocations & Pledge of Allegiance.)

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you, Conm ssi oner

WIlians.
Madam Secretary.
M5. JACKSON: Thank you, M. Chairnan.
W will now have roll call. Please
i ndi cate your presence el ectronically.
(Roll call)

Si x menbers of the Planning Conm ssion
are present.

CHAI RMAN SM TH.  Conmi ssi oners, before
you are the mnutes of the April the 5th Public
Hearing. |If there aren't any changes, we're in need of
a notion.

Conmi ssi oner W Iians.

MR WLLIAVMS: M. Chairman, | nove that
the m nutes of our |ast neeting be adopted.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  The Chair has a received
a notion. The Chair is in need of a second.

Conmi ssi oner Thonas.

M5. THOVAS: | second that notion.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Madam Secretary.

MS. JACKSON: Thank you, M. Chairman.

W have a notion and a second, and you
will be voting electronically.

(Vot e)

The m nutes are approved to 6 to O.

Announcenents of future neetings and
conferences. Please note our next work session is
Tuesday, June the 7th, 2016 at 12:30 p.m, 6th Floor
Conference Room followed by Public Hearing at
1:30 p.m, Gty Council Chanmber. Itens reviewed today
wi Il be presented to Gty Council for action at their
June the 14th or June the 28th, 2016 Public Hearing or
as ot herw se not ed.

Pl anning Comm ssion rules |imt a speaker
up to five mnutes to speak. W also ask everyone
pl ease silence your cellphones at this tinme, if you
have not already done so.
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Z-16-02 - UPTOWN

Qur first Public Hearing itemis Z-16-02,
Upt own.

Ray Moore of Circle Contracting is
requesting that the regulating plan for the D2-Form
Based Code area be changed from General Urban Frontage
to Workshop Frontage for the property |located at 1320
London Boul evard. The purpose of this request is to
allow the existing light industrial activities at 1400
London Boul evard to expand into the existing building
and grounds at 1320 London Boul evard. The
Conprehensive Plan's Generalized Future Land Use Map
recomrends |ight industrial devel opnent on the parcel.
The parcel is approximately 1.13 acres, and is al so
identified as Tax Map 38, Parcel 700.

Staff coordinator: Brian Swets.

MR. SWETS: Thank you.

You can see here the | ocation of the
property off of London Boul evard. The picture on the
slide shows the existent vacant building. The
applicant is asking to expand his existing business
into that building.

To the north of the property is the QGak
G ove Cenetery. To the west is a self storage
facility. To the south is a parking |ot and a vacant
aut onobi | e deal ership and garage. And to the west is
the existing Circle M Contracting buil ding.

The site is part of the D2-Form Based
Code area. The purpose of the Form Based Code is to
try to create a neighborhood that has a cohesive | ook
and character, and the way that it does that is by
creating what are called frontages.

On the street -- on the slide on the map
you w Il see each street has different colors. Those
colors correspond to frontages. Those frontages
determne what a building wll look |like, and then from
there we | ook at what each building would be allowed to
be used for. This is sonmewhat different than your
tradi tional zoning, which focuses on each individual
parcel having a specific zoning, which then allows a
specific use.

In this case the applicant's current
building and the site that they're | ooking to expand
to, which is the subject of the application, has a
frontage of general urban. This will allow for your
typical m xed use type devel opment. The change to the
D2- Form Based Code for this area actually nmade the
applicant's property a nonconform ng use, as Zoni ng has
determned that this use would qualify as a machine
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shop, which would only be allowed in a workshop
front age.

You can see in the blue streets here that
wor kshop frontage is located in the area, but it is not
| ocated here on the portion of Godwin Street that the
applicant's existing building and where they would |ike
to expand to have frontages. So, therefore, they're
asking that the frontage along this portion of Godw n
Street be changed from General Urban to Workshop here,
whi ch again would allow themto expand their business
across Godw n Street into the existing vacant buil ding.
It would al so make their current business conform ng
under our D2-Form Based Code zoning. This change woul d
be consistent with the Conprehensive Plan's Future Land
Use Map. It also neets the Conprehensive Plan's goal
of increasing econom c devel oprment in the Cty by
allowing for an existing business to expand and
succeed, to not have to | ook for a new site, which
could potentially be in another city. So, therefore,
the Planning Staff recomends approval of this
appl i cati on.

| woul d be happy to answer any questi ons,
if there are any.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Conmmi ssi oners, are there
any questions?

Conmm ssi oner Youngbl ood.

MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Thank you, sir.

Brian, ny understanding is that this
woul d not have any effect on any other properties on
Godwi n Street, because there are no other properties,
correct?

MR SWETS: Well, the other property on
this section of Godwin Street would be the applicant's
existing building. So this would bring theminto
conpliance and make them no | onger non-conformng with
t he Form Based Code area.

MR YOUNGBLOOD: And | al so understand
that this will have no effect on the cenmetery. In
other words, it will not change the access on Godw n
Street to the cenetery; is that correct?

MR SVETS: It will not.

MR, YOUNGBLOOD: Ckay. Thank you, sir.

MR SVETS: You're wel come.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you, Comm ssi oner
Youngbl ood.

Any ot her questions for M. Swets?

Ther e being none, thank you, sir.

Madam Secretary.

M5. JACKSON: Thank you, M. Chairnan.

ZAHN

COURT REPORTING

www.zahncourtreporting.com




© o0 ~N oo o b~ w N

N N N N N N N N N T o i e e
oa A~ W N P O © 00 N oo 0o~ w N -+ O

| have two registered speakers. As |
call your nanme, would you please step forward and gi ve
your nanme and your address for the record.

Qur first speaker is Raynond More.

MR MOORE: CGood afternoon. M nane is
Raymond Moore. M address is 1400 London Boul evard in
Por t snmout h.

Thank you for hearing our case this
afternoon. We've been in the 1400 London Boul evard
site since 2002, and we've been, | think, good stewards
of that property. W' ve nade several pretty major
i nprovenents to the property. W' ve kept the site up
and the Gty has received quite a | arge sum over
$4 mllion in tax revenues since we've been there.

W would |like to expand into the adjacent
property on the other side of Godw n, which has been
vacant for alnmost four years. It needs quite a bit of
hel p, and we're willing to do the maintenance of it to
get it back up so that it's habitable for our business.
We also plan to over some tinme occupy it with an
addi tional 15 personnel, which we plan on hiring over
the next two, possibly three years. But there is
significant parking inprovenents for us.

We're grow ng and we have nowhere else to
go. So we're forced to nmake a decision: Do we |eave
Portsnouth and go sonmewhere el se in Portsnouth,

Downt own to sonewhere else in Portsnouth, or do we try
to expand into this building which would be ideal for
us? It's less turmoil for the business, disruption.
We're known for being there for the last 15, al nost

15 years. We like where we are. |It's very centrally
| ocat ed.

| woul d appreciate your consideration of
our application. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you, M. Mbore.
appreciate it, just fromthe standpoint of a citizen,
that you want to, you know, continue to stay here and
grow your business, and | just say that personally. |
appreciate that. | ampretty sure everybody in the
audi ence does, too.

MR MOORE: W appreciate your
consideration. |It's definitely been ideal for us. W
came from Norfol k, and don't want to go back to
Nor f ol k.

CHAI RVAN SM TH:  Ckay. All right. Yes,
sir. Thank you so nuch

Conmm ssi oners, any other conmments or
guesti ons?

Thank you. Thank you, M. Mbore.
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Madam Secretary.

M5. JACKSON: Thank you, M. Chairnman.

Qur next speaker, Roland Carpenter.

MR CARPENTER: Good day, Conmm ssioners.

My nane is Roland Carpenter, President
and Chief Executive Oficer of G Industrial Marine.

W, too, are located in Portsnmouth, 2100 Col unbi a
Street.

| submitted an application to the
Commi ssi on, Zoning on March 18th in the hopes of being
here and a part of this hearing in a very simlar
situation for an unrelated building. Since we're not
tal king ny case and ny day today, | wanted to go on the
record and | et you know that we've grown 20 plus jobs
in the | ast year alone in our business, and we're
| ooki ng at what could be an $80 million award
approachi ng between now and the 4th of July.

| spoke with the owner of this building,
and now that | know what he does, we subcontracted sone
$2.8 million to | ocal businesses |ast year out of ny
busi ness, and bought over $800, 000 of consumabl es, sone
of which he offers. So | |ook forward on nmeeting him
on sone of his growh and sharing our industry, and |
do hopefully look forward to getting back before your
conm ssion in the nonth or nonths to cone to tal k about
G Industrial Marine's growh, and what we woul d nmean
to the Portsmouth region as well.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN SM TH: Al right. Thank you,
sir.

Al right. Conm ssioners, any conments,
questi ons?

Madam Secret ary.

M5. JACKSON: Thank you, M. Chairnan.

| have no other registered speakers. |If
there is anyone here who did not get an opportunity to
register, and would |like to address Z-16-02, you nmay
cone forward at this tine, state your name and your
address for the record, and you will be given up to
five mnutes to speak.

Appearing to be none, M. Chairman,
nmenbers of the Planning Comm ssion, this Public Hearing
i's now cl osed.

CHAI RMAN SM TH.  Conmi ssi oners, w ||
t here be any questions or any discussions? There being
none, the Chair is in need of a notion.

Conmi ssi oner Thonmas.

M5. THOVAS: Yes. | notion that we
approve item Z-16-02.
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Thonas.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you, Conm ssi oner

Conmmi ssi oner Thonpson.

M5. THOWPSON: |'Il second that notion.
CHAI RVMAN SM TH:  Madam Secretary.

MS. JACKSON: Thank you, M. Chairman.
W have a notion and a second, and you

wi Il be voting electronically.

(Vot e)
This itemis approved 6 to O.
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UP-16- 06 - DOANTOMWN

M5. JACKSON. Qur next item UP-16-06,
Downt own.

Request of Dan Aston of the Whitnore
Conmpany for a Use Permit to renovate the comerci al
structure at 430 Crawmford Street, fornerly occupi ed by
Wells Fargo Bank, for 46 nmultifam |y apartment units.
The property contains 0.711 acres, and the overal
density proposed woul d be 65 apartnent units per acre.

In addition, M. Aston is requesting a
nunber of deviations fromthe devel opnent standards,

i ncluding the 30-foot setback for parking, |ocation of
driveways, height of the first floor and other itens
related to the renovating of the existing structure.

The property is presently zoned Downt own,
D1, in the T-6 sub-district and is located in the M xed
Use Downtown | and use category on the Future Land Use
Pl an contained in the Conprehensive Plan. This
property is also identified as Tax Map 6, Parcel 53.

Staff coordi nator, Jonathan Hartl ey.

MR HARTLEY: M. Chairnman, nenbers of
t he Pl anni ng Conm ssion, again, my name is Jon Hartl ey,
pl anning admnistrator with the Gty Planning
Depart nent.

Before you today is a request to convert
what was the Wells Fargo Bank buil ding on Crawford
Street froman office building to 46 apartnment units.
As a part of that project they're proposing to, as the
devel oper refers to it, re-skin the building fromits
current 1960s design to a design that generally is
Georgian, per se, and it's in many of its design
el ement s.

But there are a couple of things | would
kind of like to go over with you before we get into the
details of the project. First of all, there are really
two parts to this request.

The first part is the request for the Use
Permt, and the Use Permt is a requirenent that was
established by Gty Council back in Decenber of |ast
year. It was a cityw de change. In essence any
multifamly project in the City prior to that did not
always require a Use Permt, and they changed the
ordinances to require all such projects to obtain a Use
Permt. So if you go to your Staff Report, there is an
assessment of the Use Permt criteria in relationship
to this project.

The second part is there are sone design
standards that the applicant is requesting a deviation
from |If you recall, we had in the ordinance when it
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was adopted what was called the Type Il process, and
essentially that was a process where an applicant could
request deviations fromthe requirenents by bringing
their proposals to you as the Pl anning Conm ssion to
obtai n approval of those deviations.

In the last 1'll say year, year
and-a-half, it's come to our attention that there is a
State Supreme Court decision that was adopted in 2004,
| believe, where that authority to the Pl anning
Conmi ssion is inconsistent with the Code of Virginia,
and therefore not sonething that the Pl anning
Comm ssion can act on. W have since anmended the
Zoning regulations to allow a Use Permt process to
essentially provide that sane formof relief,
particularly in the DL Downtown District.

And so there are a nunber of deviations
that are requested as a part of this project. Mst of
those are directly related to the fact that the
building is going to be renovated and re-skinned, in
contrast to say new construction, which is what we've
seen in other situations.

| would Iike to -- so there are kind of
two parts to your consideration. |If you notice in the
Staff Report, we've essentially bundled those into one
section, so that you can act on the Use Permt which
woul d then include the proposed deviations. So it only
requires one action of the Planning Comm ssion.

Here we go. On the screen is a rendering
of the building that is proposed. On the left and on
the right is the current zoning map, and | need to
explain a little bit nore the history of this area of
the City and sonme of the background that has led to
this kind of zoning scheme that exists. Back in 2008
the City had a Downtown Master Plan and Waterfront
Strategy Plan prepared for the Gty. And essentially
the zoning schene for the Downtown area followed pretty
much verbatim if not totally verbatim the schene that
was proposed at that tinme. Essentially it broke the
Downtown area into two areas, the Uptown area, which we
refer to as D2, and the Downtown area, which we
generally refer to as the D1, and then that D1 area was
broken down into a nunmber of subdistricts.

There are three districts in particular
that | just want to highlight a little bit. The H gh
Street corridor essentially was designated as T5, which
is adistrict that allows quite a mx of uses. And the
T5 area, and | don't know if | can get this dot to
work, but this is the Hgh Street corridor. And this
T5 area as well as the T4 area just south of it is an
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area in the plan that established or continued the use
of the Downtown Design Conmittee as a design review
public body that nmeets and regularly revi ews what
peopl e are proposing to do.

Just north of that there is an area that
is not colored, and that is the O de Towne Historic
District, which was not a part of this plan. That too
has a Historic Preservation Conm ssion that reviews any
nodi fications that are made to structures or any new
construction that occurs in that district.

Wthin the Downtown Master Plan and
Waterfront Strategy as well, it established what is
designated as the T6 district, which in fact is the
waterfront area of the GCty, and it established that
district as the nost intensive zoning district in the
Gty.

The m ni num bui | di ng height, just as an
exanple, is four stories. The mninmmdensity for a
residential devel opnent is 60 units to the acre and
goes up to 90 units to the acre.

It was also clear within that master plan
that there be no design review requirenents, so there
is no body that reviews the designs of any specific
project or proposal. The intent behind that was to
reduce the uncertainty that devel opers may face in
trying to build in this Downtown area. It is the
waterfront area. It is the nost valuable real estate
area in the Cty overall. And it's the intent from
this master plan, and in turn the decisions of the
Pl anni ng Conmi ssion and Gty Council, that the policy
docunents that go with and gui de devel opment in that T6
area are of a high density and are not scrutinized from
a design standpoint as nuch as a density and intensity
of devel opnent.

If you take a closer look at this site,
really you have the intersection of three different
areas within the Gty. You have the O de Towne
Hi storic District, which in this slide is represented
by the purple, and has a design review function by the
Hi storic Preservation Conm ssion. You have the
Downt own or T5 district, which is reviewed by the
Downt own Design Conmmttee. And then you have the T6
area, which is where this site is located, indicated by
the red star, where there is no design review function.

There are, however, a few design
standards in terns of the |location or adm nistration of
w ndows, the fact that there are offsets in the
building to kind of break up plain facades and those
ki nds of things, sonme of which are being -- there is a
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request by the devel oper to deviate fromthose
standards. The rationale for those requests is that it
is an existing building. It's got an existing
structural design. And fromwhat the devel oper has
said, there are very fewoptions in putting a new skin
on the building and conplying with the specific

requi rements of the ordi nance.

What is proposed is 46 units. This is
the existing structure. The developer is proposing to
t ake the ground, what is now the ground floor, and
convert it into two stories to nmake it a five-story
bui | di ng, renmove the skin and replace that, that outer
skin with a new skin.

These are renderings of the proposed
bui | di ng, which give you an idea and an indication of
the materials that are proposed, and that first -- this
woul d be the view fromCrawford Street. And this
second rendering is the elevation that would face
London Street.

This is a conceptual plan of the
property. It's under an acre. The building is
indicated in yellow Wat is proposed is to renove the
drive-through wi ndows and one-story addition on the
back of the building, and to reconstruct that area into
a parking lot that wll accommopdate 46 vehi cl es.

Keep in mnd that wthin the Downtown
District, essentially froml'll say Effinghamto the
river the Gty has no parking requirenments for any new
construction or any renovations; the idea being that
the City has public parking facilities in those areas
to accomodat e the parking demand. Nonet hel ess, the
applicant is going to provide 46 parking spaces, which
equates to one space per unit.

Also on this slide you'll notice that the
M ddle Street parking garage is inmedi ately behind this
building or to the west of this building. M
understanding is there are approximately 460 parKking
spaces in that, in the Mddle Street parking garage,
and currently the use of that facility is way under its
capacity pretty much on a regular basis. Special
events, when Janet Jackson comes to town, it fills up
every parking garage Dowmntown. So there are tines when
there is a major cromd Downtown for specific events,
but on a day-to-day basis there is nore than adequate
capacity in that Mddle Street parking garage to
acconmodat e any additional parking demand.

There are a nunber of conditions that are
proposed by staff with this application. First off,
we' ve included both the concept plan that we just
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tal ked about. [I'll get back to that. This concept
plan as well as these elevations are conditions of --
staff has recommended these be conditions of the Use
Permt.

There are also conditions related to the
| andscapi ng of the site. There are opportunities for
| andscaping. Until we get into the details with the
devel oper in terns of a site plan, sone of those are
things that we would like to see, things that we think
shoul d be addressed in the design, and so the condition
is witten in such a way that there are certain
el ements that would be evaluated and ultimtely
approved by the Planning Director froma | andscapi ng
st andpoi nt .

In addition, there are those deviations,
and let ne just kind of run through the list of
devi ations that are requested. There is a requirenent
that at |east 30 percent of the building facade
basi cal |y be wi ndows. The devel oper at this point
can't commt to neeting that standard, and has asked
that that standard be deviated, a deviation fromthat
standard. Again, the renderings kind of replace what
that requirenent is.

There is a requirement that the building
cover at least 75 percent of the length of each
frontage. This building cones pretty close, but,
again, until we get to the site plan stage those kinds
of calculations are difficult to nake, so there is a
request for a deviation fromthat.

He's requesting that -- there is a
requi rement that parking be set back 30 feet fromthe
public right-of-way, and that's sonething we have
deviated fromin the past; for exanple, the Harbor
Vista building across the street fromGCty Hall.

There is also a requirenent in the
ordi nance that there be a street wall, anywhere between
5 and 12 feet wherever there is not a building on the
frontage. He's requesting a deviation fromthat. And,
again, with Harbor Vista that was -- with new
construction that was a deviation that was approved.

There are specific requirenments and
standards for street trees. Once again, we're dealing
with an existing building. W' ve incorporated street
trees as a requirenent under the | andscaping section,
but that will give us, the staff and the devel oper,
flexibility to enploy things that will work

There is a height requirenment for the
first floor with a residential structure as what's
proposed. That's a very difficult itemfor the
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devel oper to neet, again, given the fact that the
building is there and he's renovating it.

And then there is articulation, which
essentially is the offsets that you see in many
buil dings, and that's to create a vertical separation
bet ween sections of a building. Again, we're dealing
with the renovation of an existing structure.
Particularly on Crawford Street, that structure is
pretty much right on the property line. So it
essentially would require encroaching in a public
right-of-way, not sonmething that's feasible.

Wth that I'll try to answer any
guestions. |'ve gone through it fairly quickly.

Again, the conditions are in your Staff Report as well
as a listing of the deviations that are being
request ed.

| should add a couple of things. One is
there were a nunber of itens that the applicant
requested that after evaluation by staff we determ ned
that they were not necessary to consider, because the
staff's interpretation was that what's proposed nmet the
criteria of the ordinance. So you'll see sone itens in
the applicant's request that in the opinion of staff
doesn't really apply and doesn't require a fornal
wai ver .

Look at my list here. Another thing that
| just wanted to nention was this -- this is kind of a
uni que project conpared to everything else that we've
had in the Dowmntown District. W've had at |east three
bui | di ngs proposed and now under construction in the
downt own area. Those three were all new construction.
This is the first project we've had proposing
renovation of an existing building. And if you | ook at
the criteria in the Zoning Ordinance, it really doesn't
do a good job in accommodating renovations as opposed
to new construction; something that we hope to be able
to focus on in the future and do a better job within
t he ordi nance.

And | guess the final comment | would
make is there are a nunber of letters and comments that
you' ve received that are in the back of the packet, and
you may hear from sone of those people also today. But
| just want to make sure that the record shows that
you' ve received a nunber of letters and did receive
themin the formal packet.

Wth that I'll try to answer any
guestions that you may have.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Comm ssi oner Youngbl ood.

MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Thank you, M. Chairnman.
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M. Hartley, there are sone netered
parking places in front of the Wells Fargo buil ding at
present. Since this would not be a commercial property
anynore, has there been any tal k about taking those
neters away? | just can't see why we would need them

MR, HARTLEY: At this point | can't say
that there has been any talk. This project really at
this point is in its conceptual stages. Wthout the
Use Permt that's been applied for, it can't happen.
So as with nost projects, devel opers pursue the
necessary approvals first, and then we'll roll up our
sl eeves and bang out the details.

Just as kind of a side bar to that, the
on street parking is managed, |'ll say, by our city
engi neers, the Engineering Departnment and the City
Engineer. | believe if there is no longer a need to
have netered parking there, then it would be renoved.

MR YOUNGBLOCOD: Well, | ask because |
notice in all of the letters that we've received that
parking is a consideration that's brought up tinme and
again, and | understand that. Heck, | live in Ode
Towne, so | feel the pain, and anything we can do to
grant a little bit nore public parking down there would
make sense. So | hope that staff wll support that if
it comes up.

MR. HARTLEY: Just in ternms of your
comment, keep in mnd that while the staff has proposed
conditions, there is no reason why the Pl anning
Commi ssion can't add a condition or suggestion for
consideration by Gty Council when they consider this
item

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you, Comm ssi oner
Youngbl ood.

Conmm ssi oners, any other questions for
M. Hartley?

Thank you, M. Hartley.

MR. HARTLEY: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Madam Secretary.

M5. JACKSON: Thank you, M. Chairnan.

| do have several speakers. As | cal
your nane, would you cone forward, state your nane and
your address for the record.

Qur first speaker is Maureen Boshier.

MS. BOSH ER: Good afternoon,
Commi ssi oners.

CHAI RMVAN SM TH:  Good afternoon.

M5. BOSHIER M. Chairman, officers of
t he Conm ssion, nmenbers of the audience, all of you,

t hank you for the opportunity to conme and speak to you.
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| don't have any slides. |'mjust speaking to you from
the expertise as a resident of the area.

CHAI RMMAN SM TH:  CGot cha.

MS. BOSH ER: And | appreciate the

opportunity to do so, because |I think -- | work in
heal t hcare, and we speak in statistics all of the tine,
but when you start putting a real |ife against a

statistic, it gives you a different view, a different
area to consider as you nake a decision that's going to
affect the livelihood and quality of living in a

nei ghborhood. So that's what |I'mhere to speak to you
about today.

Li ke you, |I'ma devoted fan of
Portsnouth, and a great supporter of progress and
devel opments and especially of planning, because |
think that's the only way we can do the best for people
who live here and for the future people who will live
here, not just ourselves.

So | wuld like to say that the project
at 430 Crawford is welcone in the sense that it
proposes a use for a building that's been in our
community for along tinme. It may not be the right use
for that building, and that's where the concern is
bei ng gener at ed.

You have in your packet about 11 letters
fromresidents who have expressed what they think about
the project and what they're worried about, and so as
you nmake your deliberations, | would ask that those
peopl e be heard, that you read the letters and think
about what they're trying to say to you. |1'Ill
summari ze the issues in those, because | know you're
busy people and you may not have tine, but | do ask
that you read them yoursel ves.

First, of course, is the traffic. That's
a very busy corner always, alnost all of the tine.

Com ng and goi ngs because the post office is there,
because there is a mlitary installation there, because
there are other businesses, and there used to be a bank
there. So one of the things to be thinking about is
whet her or not you have sufficient traffic information
to be certain that the egress, the entrance, and the
exit fromthat property are properly mapped for you,
and you can tell that that busy corner will be properly
organi zed and the flow will be good.

| nyself have served on decision making
bodi es, and | know that decisions have to rest on the
information that you have. So it's inportant that you
have reliable information and accurate and detail ed
information about the traffic on that corner and how
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peopl e can conme and go.

The second thing is the parking. 1've
heard that it's not required for us to consider that,
but it would be like telling anybody that's devel opi ng
a property or a project that they don't have to think
about the inpact of the project. And as Comm ssi oner
Youngbl ood pointed out, parking in O de Towne has
al ways been an issue. It will always be an issue. W
don't have very many parking places on the street, and
inthis area there are no parking places on the street.
The parking that's available in the area is at
capacity, the people who live there, the mlitary who
conme and go everyday, visitors to the nuseuns. It's a
very busy weekend when we have flea markets and the
farmer's market and other events, which are increasing
in nunber and are quite wonderful in Downtown
Portsmouth. It really puts a strain on a nei ghborhood.

So even though it's not required that you
think of it, this is a planning discussion. So, of
course, | know you will be thinking of it, and you w Il
be asking yourself questions about whether or not you
have enough information to be sure that the quality of
t he nei ghborhood, the |ife of the residents wll not be
affected by the fact that this is a high density
apartnment building, and that really doesn't have any
par ki ng connected with it or very mnimal parking.
There are at |east three other new apartnent buil di ngs
goi ng up for occupancy right now further down on
London, the one by the traffic center, and the one on
Court .

So ny question is: Has there been an
occupancy study done to see where we are, and are we at
capacity yet? There are a nunber of exanples in other
comunities of facilities that have been overbuilt and
are left enpty. That is not an econom ¢ boom for any
city. So | urge you to be thinking about whether or
not you have enough information about how nmany
apartnments do we need? How many do we have? How many
nore should we be trying to devel op? Reasonable
devel opment that inproves the City --

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Ms. Boshier, you have
60 seconds.

M5. BOSHER |I'msorry. Are we done?

CHAI RMAN SM TH.  You have 56 seconds.

M5. BOSHI ER: Ckay. Reasonable
devel opment is a plus for all of us. So | ask as you
pur posefully consider this that you also | ook at these
issues, the traffic and the parking and the high
density occupancy of this Cty.
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Thank you for your service. Thank you
for your commtnent. | knowit takes tinme and effort
to do this in a good thoughtful way, and | appreciate
havi ng the opportunity to speak to you.

Did I make it?

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you. You nade it.
Thank you, Ms. Boshier.

Conmi ssi oners, any questions or conments?

Conmi ssi oner Thonas.

M5. THOWVAS: Hi. How are you doi ng?

MS. BOSH ER:  Hel | o.

M5. THOVAS: Thank you for your comments.
Qui ck question: You nmentioned at the beginning that
sone of the residents in that area did not think that

an apartnment building, | guess, was the best use of
t hat space. What were -- have you guys thought about
what you would like there? Like, | amjust curious.

MS. BOSHIER:  You know, we haven't had
t hat conversation, or at least | haven't had that
conversation. But there are plenty of folks in the
area that would |l ove to have that conversation, and
woul d be happy to do that with you at any tine.

M5. THOVAS: | was just curious. kay.
Thank you.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you, Conm ssi oner
Thonas.

Madam Secretary.

MS. JACKSON: Thank you, M. Chairman.

Qur next speaker, Cathy Revell.

MS. REVELL: Hello. M nane is Cathy
Revell, and | reside at 422 Crawford Street, directly
across London fromthis proposed property.

Thank you for this opportunity to speak.
| first becane aware of this project back in March when
M. Aston told nme about it at a function we both
attended. And he | ater showed up unannounced at ny
house to bring nme the plans for this proposed project.
My first reaction, after studying it, was that this
project would permanently alter an exquisite exanple of
m d-century architecture; to build a cookie cutter
pedestrian | ooking building that |acks the quality and
the integrity of the O de Towne district, but there are
ot her concerns as well, the first being the integrity
of the A de Towne district.

While | understand that this property
does not actually lie in the boundaries of O de Towne,
for all intents and purposes it is in Ode Towe. Any
car that turns onto London Street from Crawford headi ng
west is greeted with the sign "Wl cone to the A de
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Towne Historic District." It has been said that this
building is consistent with the architecture in O de
Towne or that it is conpatible, but the design of the
bui l ding and the materials being used do not support
t hat assertion.

This project is also being -- I'msorry
-- this property is also being currently marketed as
being in the A de Towne District in Harvey Lindsey's

ad. It says that it's located in Historic O de Towne.
Surely the marketing of this new project will be

mar keted as being in Ade Towne, and for all intents
and purposes it is. Therefore, | respectfully request

that prior to approval of the design and materials used
inthis project and the current design standards be

mai ntained to reflect the integrity of the O de Towne
nei ghbor hood.

The second concern i s parking, which has
been an ongoi ng issue, as others have stated. It
affects residents, businesses, Coast CGuard personnel,
post office customers, tourists, festival, art show,
and concert goers. This project is likely to
exacerbate this already difficult situation.

The pl an provides one space per unit, but
this is not realistic. Wat about residents wth nore
t han one vehicle? Wat about visitors? Wat about the
econom c inpact of taking parking spaces out of the
par ki ng garage or even out of the O de Towne
nei ghbor hood parking for residents and giving themto
t hese residents, taking themaway from Coast Cuard
personnel , residents, restaurant goers, businesses,
visitors, et cetera. |It's not fair to continue to
expect the Downtown busi nesses and the residents of
O de Towne to absorb the ever increasing demand for
adequat e parking here in our neighborhood. There are
many tinmes when residents and busi nesses are unable to
access their own properties because of this parking
issue, and this is only expected to get worse if these
i ssues are not properly addressed. | respectfully
request that this project be deferred until a parking
study can be conpleted to address these issues.

Anot her concern is traffic safety. The
corner is very busy. Pedestrian use by Coast CGuard
per sonnel , business custoners and enpl oyees as well as
post office customers is constant. During festivals,
art shows, and events pedestrian traffic is even
heavier, and traffic on this corner is also heavy for
the same reason. This is also a truck route for trucks
goi ng down London, because they're trying to avoid the
H gh Street corridor. This nmakes it even nore
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dangerous. Wiere is the traffic study that indicates
that this will be safe? | respectfully request that
prior to approval of the project a traffic study be
conpleted to assure the safety of this newtraffic use.

Finally, there is a concern about
property values. As a residential property owner
closest to this property, this is a huge concern for
me. \ere is the data that supports the assertion that
property values will not be --

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  You have 60 seconds,
okay.

M5. BOSHHER -- will not be negatively
i npacted by increased traffic, nore difficult access to
parking, and less than top quality design and materials
inthe building itself? The inpact of this project on
t he val ue of adjacent properties has not been truly
i nvestigated, and this alone gives one pause.

Gowh and transition in any city is
inevitable, but there is nmuch concern about this
property. W do not have enough information to nmake --
this information to make this decision soundly. The
residents of O de Towne ask that we get that
information, that it's nore inportant to get this right
than it is to get it fast.

Thank you so very nuch

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you, M. Revell

Conmi ssi oners, any conments?

There being none, thank you, nma'am

MS. JACKSON: Qur next speaker is
Ms. Jeanne Lar conbe.

MS. LARCOVBE: Cood afternoon,

Commi ssioners. Thank you very much for your tine,

My name is Jeanne Larconbe, and | live at
410 Crawmford Street. |'ve been living in Downtown O de
Towne for 20 years, and | love it, and | hope to be

able to stay here.

| have several concerns that | want to
bring to your attention, sonme of which you've already
heard, sone of which you'll probably hear again, but I
have some that are inportant to nme at any rate.

To me calling this conversion the
Crawford House seens a slap in the face to the
residents of O de Towne who constantly try to preserve
our historic buildings. The proposed conversion bears
no resenbl ance what soever to the original Crawford
House. It only resenbles sone architect's quick drawn
plug and play design. Even though this building is not
in Ode Towne Historic District or the H gh Street
corridor, it still contributes to and enhances the O de
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Towne area as the building is today.

| f the devel oper feels that the design is
consistent with and conparable with the O de Towne
district, I would like himto provide photos and
evi dence of new construction that would include vinyl
wi ndows, fake wood, coined corners, and Juliette
bal coni es. The proposed design is disrespectful and in
no way honors O de Towne. To nme, and | amnot an
architect, this is just the way the building hits ne,
trying to squeeze 46 residential units into that one
little building seens absolutely |udicrous, as there
are five large apartnent buil ding conplexes currently
under construction Downtown and anot her | arge conpl ex
on London Boul evard now partially occupied. Have any
studi es been conpleted recently on this area citing the
need for yet another multifam |y apartnent buil ding?

W ask respectfully the Conmmi ssion to consider the fact
that Oxford Place Apartnments is only a block away, and
yet it still has problenms staying fill ed.

The devel oper is providing only one
par ki ng space per resident. \Wat if they have two
vehicles? Then what? This project will elimnate any
possi bl e parking for the vendors who use sone of the
old Wells Fargo parking space for the nonthly flea
market to | oad and unload their wares. |s there any
proposal to preserve this activity?

| am di smayed at the very |east that the
devel oper plans a dog park where the last little bit of
green grass is on this property. Two of the first
floor apartnents appear to exit directly onto this
park. | don't think that's a good idea. Portsmouth is
the only city in the Hanpton Roads area that does not
have a dog park. The residents of O de Towne have
spent many hours planning how to construct and fully
fund a dog park in two separate |ocations. The
proposed dog park on this site is nowhere near the
size, quality, and feasibility of what we proposed and
were denied by the Gty. W had even planned to fence
in, at our expense, a public park. The fence would
ensure the safety of our small children who do run into
the street. Now you can be standing right next to that
child, and next thing you know he or she has taken off
across the street, and that's a heavy intersection, and
we try to be very careful

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Ms. Larconbe, you have
60 seconds.

M5. LARCOVBE: Thank you very nuch

W have tried to, as | said, fence in an
area. The park would remain public, not technically a
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dog park, just dog friendly. Qur new Gty Mnager

deni ed our request. |If this developer is allowed to
have a dog park, it certainly is an insult to residents
of O de Towne.

Even as we cone before you this afternoon
to plead our case, it is wth a great amount of dread
and trepidation knowi ng that the staff of the Pl anning
Department has al ready approved this project. |If the
Pl anni ng Commi ssi on has approved this proposal, nust
the Conm ssion follow suit? W ardently and
respectfully request and hope that you will thoroughly
study this proposal, its repercussions on the area, and
our thoughtfully prepared submttals.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Ms. Larconbe, your tinme
is up.

MS. LARCOVMBE: Al right. Thank you very
much.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Conmmi ssi oners, any
qguestions or conments?

Thank you so much, ma'am

Madam Secret ary.

M5. JACKSON: Thank you, M. Chairnan.

Qur next speaker, Frances d sen.

M5. COLSEN. Good afternoon. M name is
Frances O sen. | live at 421 Crawmford Street, kind of
ki ddy corner fromthe proposed buil ding.

You' ve already received a letter from ne,
whi ch | hope you've had tine to read. | haven't
changed ny views, even though M. Aston called ne with
an attenpt to persuade, educate, and even bully ny
opi ni on.

Al though the Wells Fargo building is not
in Ode Towne Historic District, it is in the original
O de Towne plat. It is still a well designed md 20th
century nodern building that has integrity and
originality.

The Pl anning Staff has reconmended
approval based on presentation of only the builder's
plans. | would ask that you recommend -- ask you to
recommend deni al of that change until conditions set
forth today are met. W who are speaking today w ||
give you the residents' reasons why.

In M. Aston's phone call, he said that
t he apartnment he was planning was nodel ed after the Red
Lion Inn on London Street with brick on the first floor
and cl apboard above. | asked himif he would accept
recomendati ons of an O de Towne resident on changes to
the architecture of the building he was pl anning.
General |y dodging giving ne an answer, he finally
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responded that he had architects who had desi gned the
buil ding plan for 430 Crawford, inplying that a

resi dent would lack the qualifications to nake any
recommendations. He has put a nod to the overwhel m ng
predom nance of porticos and porches that exist in al
of the houses in O de Towne, but they appear clunsy,
and the entrance portico needs nore design help as do
sone other architecture features that others wl|

addr ess.

Regar di ng ny concerns about parking,

M. Aston firmy said several tinmes that he has no
obligation to provide parking. He does show 46 spaces
inthe ot owed by Wlls Fargo building, and the rest
will have to park in the Mddle Street garage. He
insisted that Harbor Tower Apartnents has no parKking,
and that residents have to pay to park in the city
garage. Fortunately, I'ma volunteer caregiver to a
resident at Harbor Tower, and | could assure himthat
par ki ng was included in the rent.

M. Aston was al so perplexed why the
citizens living in Ode Towe were so concerned about
his building that wasn't even in the historic district.
Maybe we're channeling Ms. Emly Spong, her resistance
to tearing down the original hotel. Perhaps he's never
dealt with such an old conmunity where houses have been
owned by famlies for over 200 years, and even if the
famlies don't reside there now, they actually pay
caregivers to live in and take care of those houses,
residents -- and maybe residents who love their city
have nore invested in it than owners who don't live
t here.

This is a very special city. | come from
M nnesota, 50 years ago. Uncle Sam brought ne here,
left me off. | have lived happily in Portsnouth for
50 years. Wen | winin lottery, which is never, |I'm

not |eaving Portsmouth. There are people here. There
is architecture here. There is history here that is
like no other part of this country. The ol dest
surviving house in Mnnesota was built in 1850. Now in
Portsmouth that's a new house

| f you do proceed to give approval --
and, M. Smth, | amwatching the clock, so you don't
have to tell ne.

CHAIRMAN SM TH:  That's all right. [I'm
just doing ny job.

M5. OLSEN. If you do proceed to give
approval to an irrevocabl e zoni ng change al | ow ng
multifam |y housing, | would ask that you reconmend
with the followi ng condition: That an O de Towne
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resi dent, chosen by the O de Towne Civic League, be
appoi nted to serve as an advisor to the architects, and
t hat the devel oper denonstrate that he has a guarantee
fromthe Portsmuth Parking Authority for the use of
the Mddle Street parking garage as overfl ow parking by
the residents or their guests 24/7.

One last word. Good design, even if
anachronistic, is better than a poor imtation.

Thank you for listening. Thank you for
your tine.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you, Ms. d sen.

Conmmi ssi oners, any questions or conments
for Ms. O sen?

Thank you so nuch, ma'am

Madam Secretary.

MS. JACKSON: Thank you, M. Chairman.

Qur next speaker, Barbara Vincent.

MS. VINCENT: | amgoing to roll right to
the end, so if you say 60 seconds, you're going to m ss
sone of ny words.

Good afternoon, Planning Conmm ssioners
and Pl anni ng Departnment nenbers. M nane is Barbara

Vincent. |I'ma forner 30-year resident of the O de
Towne area and a current resident of 1715 Bradford
Terrace in the West Park View area. | amthe secretary

and project manager for the non-profit group Support
Portsnouth Public Art, and | know significant art and
architecture when | see it.

| am here today to present information
that | hope you will understand what a significant
building 430 Crawford really is, just as it is, and to
hel p you nake the best recommendation for the Cty of
Portsmouth on its use.

Qur own Zoning Ordinance states that the
Downtown Districts are created for the purpose of
pronotion and for preservation, and includes the Cty's
only significant tourist access to the many historic
structures. The building at 430 is a significant and
contributing structure. This nmay be additi onal
information for you to consider, but as you're reaching
a decision, | believe you will see why this is far too
inmportant to dismss. | hope to inpress upon you the
i nportance of appreciating, not necessarily liking
nodern architecture, but appreciating its contribution
to our Downtown District. Even though sone do not |ike
Victorian architecture, the finest exanples of it can
be found in our own historic districts, because careful
consi deration was given to them and they were not

destroyed.
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It's enornously inportant for our | ocal
communities to identify and evaluate their md-century
resources. Qur 430 Crawford Street building inits
present formis well within the 50-year plus or m nus
threshold to be considered a historic resource. As a
matter of fact, | have an issue of The Alliance, a
national preservation nagazi ne dedi cated conpletely to
m d-century nodern, and the book published by the
Virginia Department of Historic Resources that help
cities like ours understand the historic inportance of
our md-century buildings. It is conplete with
phot ographs. The publication |ists the defining
characteristics of these buildings, anong them all ow ng
proper setbacks and a front facade consisting of a
primary pedestrian friendly entrance. They have
interesting lines, and they use durable building
materials. The study carefully points out the
i nportance of energy and nonunentality of the style of
this building. Qur own building is a true and honest
exanpl e of the Neopal adi an m d-century design, and it
shoul d be preserved as such.

Once again our own Zoni ng Ordi nance says
"Qpportunities for unique architecture and signature
bui |l di ngs exist at intersections.” The building on
this highly visible corner intersection was well
pl anned to integrate into the land on which it was
placed, and its use fits well with the other
m d-century neighbors. It is exactly this thoughtful
pl acenent, scale, and design that relates to the
nei ghboring buildings. In addition, this building
represents a pivotal nmoment in the history of
Portsmouth built environment. |Its design is an
interesting stark contrast to the community's
distinctness. It toois a landmark. It actually
enhances the comunity. It is a |landmark even though
it's arecent landmark. It took a very bold decision
to build this building.

W would like to suggest the City conmt
to readapting this building inits present form W
shoul d take inspiration fromother cities such as
Wnchester, Suffolk, and Durhamthat have taken
advant age of their existing md-century resources and
recogni zed their potential.

| | ooked at the clock and | ost ny pl ace.

How good it would be for Portsmouth for
us to be able to say we took advantage of our
m d-century buildings rather than sentence themto
anot her qui ck renodel and a short term gain.
Additionally, reusing the existing building inits --
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CHAI RMAN SM TH: 60 seconds.

M5. VINCENT: Thank you -- historic form
is the very best use of incorporating green technique
as it conserves the materials and the energy that went
into its original construction.

As you nake this decision, please use
t hought ful consideration in recognizing the potenti al
of this prom nent and historically inmportant building
and its use as opposed to short termgains. W inplore
you that if you do choose to approve this to City
Counci |, any proposal you may have, to add the
condition that the existing building be retained inits
current architectural form Please nmake the bold
decision as did our predecessors. It's the City of
Portsnouth that will benefit the nost from your
cour ageous reconmendat i ons.

Thank you for your tine and your
consi deration, and |I'mgoing to pass out mny handout
materi al s.

CHAI RVMAN SM TH:  Thank you very nuch,

Ms. Vincent.

Conm ssi oners, any questions or conments
for Ms. Vincent?

Ther e bei ng none, thank you, ma'am

M5. VI NCENT: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Madam secretary.

M5. JACKSON: Thank you, M. Chairnan.

Qur next speaker, Rebecca Larys.

MS. LARYS: Thanks for hanging in there

with us. | knowl'mlast. Hopefully I'mnot the
least. M nanme is Rebecca Larys. | live at 421 Mddle
Street. I'mhalf a block down fromthe proposed

devel opnent .

Good afternoon, M. Chairman, nenbers of
t he Conm ssion, Planning Departnent, and nenbers of the
audience. | amhere to present information for your
consideration that | hope wll help you nake the best
recomrendation for the City of Portsnmouth on the site
at 430 Crawmford Street. Residents have identified
specific problens associated with the use of the
proposed project and its negative inpact on O de Towne
and the historic district. You' ve just heard how
taking away a prine exanple of md-century architecture
and replacing it with a nediocre building is never a
good idea and sets a bad precedence. |1'Ill focus ny
obj ections on the proposal's specific inappropriate use
of the site.

As a design professional nyself, |
consi dered addressing the questionably designed
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architecture of the proposal. Instead I'll just
mention it.

Al t hough the devel oper highly regards his
own design, you've heard the conments fromothers in
the community, and | really hope that you've read the
| etter addressed to you by the Architect David Lenon.
He speaks with years of experience about each design
element and hits the nail on the head with the
comments. One in particular I'll nention, "This
exterior facade as proposed | acks refinenment and
friendship of its near neighbors, and the whole
proposal needs rethinking, refinement, and

resubm ssion.” And he's absolutely right.
Honestly, we have no idea what the code
conpl aint guardrail will look Iike sitting on top of a

val ued engi neered entabl ature. And perhaps you feel
strongly enough to consider these issues as a condition
to approval, and to defer the proposal recomendation
until really enough information is presented to nmake a
proper evaluation. Proposal of the use of this
existing building with any renodeling -- and it is
technically a renodeling, not a renovation -- wll be
chal lenging in offering a successful configuration for
anmultifamly dwelling at this site. The best and well
pl anned nmultifamly buil dings break up the facade of
| arge buildings, and they fit the proper scale of the
site, the land, and the surrounding buildings. This
proposal with the massive square chunk of a building on
this land is simlar to trying to fit the wong foot
into the glass slipper. It sinply will never fit.

And even yet, 1'Il offer another
conpel ling reason that | hope you will consider.
Looki ng at the proposal application and the nunber of
zoni ng requests for deviations needed to even try to
force this building to adapt to multifam |y housing
makes 1t abundantly clear that the building is not
suitable for this proposal. Over 13 zoning
requi renents are not net, and the reason given by the
devel oper is because it's been predeterm ned by the
existing building. 13 requirenments not nmet, and the
devel oper asks you to recommend this to Council. Even
in the Staff Report there are still nunerous
devi ati ons, and nmaybe a nunber of deviations can be
afforded by the City to tailor the standards to a
specific project, but does the Comm ssion really want
to suggest to Council that they deviate the very life
out of this building and its site?

| suggest the building itself is clearly
trying to tell us sonething, and what we're saying and
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hope you'll see is that the building like it is neets
the zoning requirements for its use already, and its
site was never planned for this proposed kind of use.
It's honestly very difficult for the average citizen

t hat cones before you to understand all of the nuances
associated with land use. However, we do understand
this; that once this Use Permt is given, it remains
with the land. That means that if this proposal is
permtted now, and a building is renodeled --

CHAI RMAN SM TH: 60 seconds.

M5. LARYS: -- with whatever design is
approved, when the building is sold to a new owner,
they too could operate multifamly housing w th perhaps
an even nore inappropriate design, and once again the
residents would have to deal with all of the
repercussions that they put forth today. |
respectfully offer that this fact alone puts up a red
flag in recommending this project go forth.

W ask you nmake your decision to | ook
bol dly at the proposed project and have a sense of the
big picture. For any or perhaps all of the reasons
we' ve offered to you today, we ask you not to reconmend
to Council that this site be approved for the proposed
renmodel and its use. After all, we and our needs are
part of the City of Portsnouth, too, and we hope you'l
i nclude us in your decision.

The Chair of the Urban Land Institute
once said "G owth is inevitable and desirable, but the
structure of comunity character is not. The question
i s not whether your part of the world will change, but
how. "

CHAIRMAN SM TH:  Tine is up, Ms. Larys.

M5. LARYS: And | thank you for the
opportunity to speak with you.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Conmi ssi oners, any
conments or questions?

Conmm ssi oner Youngbl ood.

MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Thank you, M. Chairnman.

Ms. Larys, you understand that this
commission is dealing with | and use.

M5. LARYS. That's exactly what |'ve
poi nted out, yes.

MR, YOUNGBLOOD: Right. And not
architectural details.

MS. LARYS: That's right.

MR. YOUNGBLOOD: That's beyond our scope.

M5. LARYS: That's right.

MR YOUNGBLOOD: That sort of stuff wll
have to be handl ed when this matter cones before the
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City Council. W really are not the body to tal k about
t he wi ndows.

M5. LARYS: That's right, and that's why
| --

MR, YOUNGBLOOD: Right. | just want to
make sure |I'm addressing this to you, but | really want
to address it to the greater audience so they'll
under st and, because you know there is nmore than just
the two of us here, and | think everybody feels very
strongly about this, but I want to themto understand
t hat the Pl anni ng Conm ssion tal ks about or really only
addresses the use of the |and, not the appearance of
the building and its historical significance or the
materials being used. That's going to conme up when we
make our recomendation to Gty Council. Then if you
think that this building is inappropriate, that it
should be a different design or sonething |ike that,
then you need to bring that up to City Council, because
t hey have the authority to nake that change. W do
not .

MS. LARYS: And that's why | specifically
di scussed the | and use and --

MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Right.

M5. LARYS: -- and it's perpetual, and it
stays with that, and once that decision is nade then
t hat happens over and over again.

MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN SM TH: Al so, just to piggy back
of f of what Comm ssioner Youngblood said, we're just a
recomendi ng body to Council.

MS. LARYS: That's right.

CHAIRVMAN SM TH.  That's all we are.

MS. LARYS: That's right. And that's why
we' re asking you not to recomrend that.

CHAI RMVAN SM TH:  And we understand that.
You have every right to do that as a citizen

M5. LARYS: W do. And you have every
right to do that as a comm ssion

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you so nuch.

Madam Secret ary.

MS. JACKSON: Thank you, M. Chairman.

Qur next speaker is Herb Bondurant.

MR. BONDURANT: M nane is Herb

Bondurant. |'mthe owner of the office building just
to the south of this project, as shown in that block in
the I ower right-hand corner. | bought this building,

the existing building, in the early '90s, transferred
our architectural and structural engineering practice
here, have been here -- this is our 24th year. Tight

ZAHN

COURT REPORTING

www.zahncourtreporting.com




© o0 ~N oo o b~ w N

N N N N N N N N N T o i e e
oa A~ W N P O © 00 N oo 0o~ w N -+ O

30

property. W have three stories. W average anywhere
fromabout 16 to 25 enpl oyees at any one tine. W have
five parking spaces on our site. The rest of themwe
get fromthe parking garage. Parking is a real issue
to us. Mst of our work is along from Pennsylvania to
Florida. A lot of our projects require coordination,
nmeetings, et cetera, where we're bringing into town for
housi ng, for lunches, et cetera, about twice a nonth a
good, good group of people.

|''mnot here to tal k about the
architecture of the building. |'mhere to tal k about
the land use. | can't imagine having a buil ding next
door wth 46 apartnent units next to me wth a pool and
a dog track all in one conjoined piece of property. It
just doesn't make sense to ne.

Froma reality, |I first heard of this
project on the 28th, | was out of town, 28th of April a
letter, one-page letter arrived at our office and | was
t el ephoned, got ny people to see what it was all about.
The docunents we've received have essentially no
dinensions. No way | see to do the front of this
buil ding out on Crawford Street w thout just ruining
t hat corner

| don't know what my options are, but
this certainly is not going to be there. |'ve turned
down tenants in ny building that had to deal wth the
public and bring children in, that | wouldn't accept
froma safety standpoint.

This is Downtown Portsmouth. W' ve
enj oyed the bank being here. The bank buil dings that
we have -- | think Dom nion was there when we first
cane. |It's probably been a half a dozen since then.
W' ve been good nei ghbors with the banks. Wy that
buil ding can't be devel oped as an office building for
Portsnouth, which to ne would give Portsnouth a rea
solid, strong piece of advertisenment for what you're
after.

| won't comment how | feel about this
building there, but | do -- | amconcerned wth the
safety that | would have. | park on the rear of our
property, and there is a | andscape there about eight
feet to their parking lot. But | can't inagine that
children will not be wal king around that area, and | am
extrenmely concerned.

CHAI RMAN SM TH.  You have 15 seconds,
M. Bondurant.

MR. BONDURANT: Ckay. | hope you're
getting | think it's the wong use. | wish | was
younger. | would like to develop that building and
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redo it. | want to thank you very nuch, and | hope |
can find sone support.
Thank you.

CHAI RMAN SM TH.  Thank you, sir

Conmmi ssi oners, any questions or conmments
for M. Bondurant?

Thank you, sir.

Madam Secr et ary.

MS. JACKSON: Thank you, M. Chairnman.

Qur next speaker, Dan Aston.

MR. ASTON: Good afternoon. M name is
Daniel Aston. | reside -- ny offices are at 3526
George Washington Menorial H ghway, Yorktown, Virginia.

| amthe devel oper of the building at 430
Crawford Street. You' ve heard all of the objections, |
think, and | read and heard in the letters. | tried to
reach out to all of the folks | could get phone nunbers
on. Some of those people referenced those
conver sati ons.

When we first saw this building, we saw
an enpty building. One of the owners is here today.
You know, it's lost all of the tenants. It's hard to
attract office space, and do an economic plan, and to
restore office space in Portsnmouth. You're not seeing
new of fice buildings being built in Portsmouth. You're
seeing apartnments, because it's the only thing that
wor ks, and that's how you rebuild cities is wth people
and not with enpty office buildings.

So we saw an opportunity. W saw an
opportunity to take an enpty building that was sitting
there, all five floors -- there is one tenant left, |
think, on a nonth-to-nonth | ease. The bank noved out
-- and to turn it into something that we thought woul d
be vital, something that would create tax base,
somet hing that would bring people to our city.

W tried to honor the | ook of O de Towne.
The architect that designed this, which everybody seens
to find so offensive, is the architect that's done the
Mrtles, Sterling King, the Quarters, the King Street
Apartnments. He's designed over 200,000 apartnents.

So, you know, sone architect from O de Towne wote a
letter. | tried to call himseveral tines, and can't
get in touch with him

So we felt like, you know, when you do
urban design and you do urban devel opnent, adjacency is
a big issue. | acknow edge that. But this building is
not in the Ade Towne H storic District, and this
buil ding has the right by Zoning to have apartnents
here. 1t has the right by Zoning not to have an
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architectural review

Now why did we decide to take the facade
off? You know, |'m anbivalent as to the | ook of the
building, all right. | like traditional. Mst people
like traditional in their housing stock, and they |ike
it as is evidenced in Ode Towne, because that's the
maj or | ook across our nation of the way residential
| ooks, not nodern buil dings, you know. You think of
your house, and | guarantee you 99 percent of the
people here live in a traditional style house. So we
t hought traditional architecture was appropriate. And
we al so found out sonething about the building that was
conpelling. This building, when you take the skin off,
it's going to look Iike a steel box. There are all of
t hese vertical nmenbers, and that's what sets where we
can put new wi ndows. But the existing building is a
closed system It doesn't have any area air init.
It's all mechanically punped in. So, once again,

everybody in this roomprobably lives in a house, | do,
that has a screen door. It has a wi ndow you can open
to get, you know, the right fresh air in. There is no
way that these -- these windows are encased in

concrete. So they're solid, and we didn't think that
was the right look or the feel for a residential
building. So that's why we went down this path we went
down.

|'ve heard about parking. There is no
par ki ng code Downtown, no parking requirenment. W
woul dn't build a building with no parking. This is not
New York City, we recognize that. So we're neeting it
one to one. And |I've heard all of these conments about
this parking garage, and it's like it doesn't exist.
Everybody says there is no parking. |It's terrible.
The gentl eman here that has the office building,
parking is terrible.

| went to the Engineering Departnent.
There is 474 parking spaces in that garage. And | can
bring you aerials over the |last ten years probably, and
you'll never see a car parked on the top deck, never.
Al right. So that parking garage, | |ooked at it as a
great plus. Here is an opportunity in our city to
bring people into Downtown. Incubate people for our
city so they want to live in Dowmntown. They have a
par ki ng garage there. They should be safe. It gives
t hem overfl ow parking. That's what the parking garage
was built for. It wasn't built for flea nmarkets. And
the people that own this building didn't build it so
t hat, you know, vendors could park on their |ot on
Saturday. This is private property.
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CHAI RMAN SM TH: 60 seconds, M. Aston.

MR. ASTON: This is private property
that's zoned correctly for the use. The architectural
controls do not apply toit, and | think -- and we're
prepared to invest alnmost $7 million on a building
that's enpty today. So our commtnent is to the Gty
of Portsmouth, and we strongly believe this is the way
you bring back people to our city that gives them an
option that doesn't require that they buy. They can
cone. They can rent. And we can incubate them and
then we can get themto serve on our boards. W can
get themto buy our houses and nove here permanently.
That's why we took this position, and we believe in it
passi onately.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you, M. Aston.

Conmmi ssi oners, any questions or conmments
for Ms. Aston?

Conmi ssi oner Thonas.

MS. THOMAS: Hi. A few questions that |
have witten down that | thought about during the other
citizens that spoke, but | wanted to ask you. 1In the
package that you sent, | did not see -- what do you
plan to rent these units for? You have a breakdown of
one- bedr oom and two- bedr oons.

MR ASTON: | think there is 37
one- bedroons and 9 two-bedroons. And | will tell you
that our rents will be simlar to what we proposed
t hroughout the City. So one-bedroons are going to be
sonewhere a | ow of 900, maybe up to 1,200, and the
t wo- bedroons will be 16- 1, 700.

M5. THOVAS: (Ckay.

MR ASTON: But it's a year and-a-half
out, if we started work tonorrow.

M5. THOVAS. So these apartnents are not
for famlies, per se? You're just renting them--

MR. ASTON: They're one and two-bedroons.
| mean, we'll allow-- we have a standard that we all ow
X amount of people per bedroom So however they
configure thensel ves woul d be --

M5. THOVAS: |Is there a reason that you
didn't market for famlies?

MR ASTON: W haven't narketed it at
all, you know. W just wanted two bedroons with a
common unit of apartment conpl exes. \Wen you | ook
around, you | ook around Portsmouth, you | ook around al
of Hanpton Roads, it's typically urban design or
smal ler units, and they're one and two-bedroons.

M5. THOVAS: Does the denographic for
Portsnouth fit that though? |'mbeing a citizen.
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MR. ASTON: It does. |If you go to the
City website, they'Il tell you that there is 25, 000
jobs within two mles of Downtown, which is basically
t he shipyards and the Naval Hospital, and obviously the
Downt own jobs is the Coast Guard. And they'll tel
you, | think it's like two percent of those people stay
inour city, all right, and those are people that, you
know, the people that you appeal to when you build
apartnents. Urban apartnents are what they call renter
by choi ce, which nmeans they probably have the ability
to go buy a house, but they don't, because they're
going to be here for a year or two. You know, maybe
they don't want to buy a house, or nmaybe they want to
shut the door and go to Florida in the winter. But
they're called renter by choice, and that's what you're
appeal ing to. Because you want to make the housing
deci sion a decision of convenience. So in other words,
you know, you're not going out and buying a house, and
maybe you can't sell it. So we would rather have them
live here for two or three years than not |ive here at
all.

M5. THOVAS: Was there a reason that --

t hat brought up my next question. WAs there a reason
that you did not -- that the decision was nade not to
do condom niuns instead of apartnents?

MR. ASTON: Absolutely. W're not in the
condom ni um busi ness.

MS. THOVAS: And then ny |ast question
is: Wth the facade on the building on the outside,
why isn't the brick used all the way throughout? |
nmean, | know it mght be a design thing. You have
brick veneer on the bottomand then siding at the top.

MR ASTON:  Yeah. So we took our
architectural genesis, | guess, or catalyst fromthe
building that's the closest to us. It's called the Red
Li on Building, which has red brick at the bottom and
then it has | apboard at the top. And we thought, okay,
| et's honor the adjacency of what's there, and so we're
actually using a very high quality brick. It's

Georgian brick. It's a full clay brick. It's a wood
nmol d brick, which, you know, conveys that old world
feel. It's got the broken corners, and it's not a
tunble brick. It's actually a wood nold brick, and so

that's what we're doing. W thought that would honor
the | ook of what's across the street.

M5. THOVAS: All right. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Any ot her questi ons,
Comm ssi oner s?

Conmm ssi oner Thonpson.

ZAHN

COURT REPORTING

www.zahncourtreporting.com




© o0 ~N oo o b~ w N

N N N N N N N N N T o i e e
oa A~ W N P O © 00 N oo 0o~ w N -+ O

35

M5. THOWPSON: | heard a | ot of comments
about how this was qui ckly thought out and sonmewhat
| ess than kind of shoddy construction, and | just
wanted to say there is nothing cheap or easy about what
they're proposing to do here. This is going to be a
very conplicated renovation project, and it hasn't been
il thought out, obviously, or this man woul dn't be
standi ng here proposing to do that. |'ve been in sone
of their units, and they're very high quality. So |
just wanted to nmake that comment.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you, Conm ssi oner
Thonpson.

Comm ssi oners, any ot her questions or
comment s?

Ther e bei ng none, thank you, M. Aston.

MR, ASTON:  Thank you, M. Chairman.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Madam Secretary.

MS. JACKSON: Thank you, M. Chairman.

Qur next speaker is Phil Ferguson.

MR, FERGUSON: M. Chairman and nmenbers
of the Pl anning Conm ssion, ny nane is Phil Ferguson.

|'mhere to represent Mm, Inc., which
is the owner of this building. W're a very small
famly corporation. The corporation consists of --
well, | have one brother and two sisters and nyself, so
it's a very small famly operation.

We bought this building about 15 years
ago, and at the tine we bought it, it was fully |eased.
It had -- it was a fully |eased building, and suffice
it to say we felt it was an appropriate investnent to
make. We did. W put our own noney in this building.
W' ve been working with and doi ng everything humanly
possi ble on this building. W've worked with the
tenants. W' ve done everything we can do as a famly.
The reality is all of us -- none of us are getting any
younger. The reality is that today, unfortunately, the
Commonweal th Attorney's Ofice, who was in there
initially, the Gty of Portsnouth noved themout to the
new courts building. That took 40 percent of the
space. Subsequent to that, within the |last year, Wlls
Fargo Bank left. That was another 45 to 50 percent of
t he space that was in the building when they left.

The reality is you can't replace a bank
where the bank was, because banks today want things
that are different fromthe way that buil ding was
designed. They don't want two-story buildings as that
was and in that open space. That's why Wells Fargo
noved down the street into nore of a box type
situation, and that's what you're going to see nore and
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nore for banks.

So as a direct result, M. Aston is
correct when he in effect says that what you're going
to end up with, unless we go with what M. Aston is
doing, is an enpty building that's serving no purpose
econom cally or otherwise for the City of Portsnouth.
In addition to that, we, as a very snmall famly
corporation, have no intentions of putting mllions of
dol l ars, which would be required to be put into that
buil di ng, especially when we're all in our 60s, going
on 70s, and we do not want to see this go on to the
next generation, because our children are far too
spread out in a practical sense.

Wen M. Aston -- we put this building up
for sale, and when we did it, M. Aston cane and told
us what he wanted to do. W spent a lot of hours with
M. Aston wanting to know what exactly it is he was
going to do. And we |ooked, and one thing | found out
about M. Aston, when he tells you what he's going to
do, he does it. And the bottomline is the quality of
the stuff that he's devel opi ng and has devel oped is a
hundred percent top notch. This was not comng in to
be some relatively inexpensive type operation.
assure you that when he finishes he will probably have
7- or $8 million in this building. That building today
isn't worth a fifth to a sixth of that particul ar
val ue.

So to the people of the Gty of
Portsmouth, you have an opportunity to take a buil ding
t hat has been a very good building, but it has served
its purpose. And the reality is M. Aston is coming in
with creativity and innovation, and bringing that to
the City of Portsnouth so that we can nove forward into
the next century or the next mllennium wherever we're
going. And everything he has done and everything he
has proposed is totally top notch in ny judgnent. And
one thing | learned a long tinme ago, beauty is in the
eye of the beholder. In ny judgnent, if you conpare
the current |ooks of that building wth what he is
proposing, to ne it is |like night and day, and by that
what | nean is his proposal is a far, far inprovenent
to what we have today --

CHAI RMAN SM TH: 60 seconds,

M. Ferguson.

MR FERGUSON: -- to what we have on that
buil ding today. And |I'm appreciative of the residents
of O de Towne that appreciate the architectural style
of that building, but that style is sinply not
appropriate in today's world. And aside from not being
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appropriate, the economc ends of trying to operate it
heating and cooling wise is just conpletely not in
reality to what we deal with today froma heating and
cooling standpoint. That building was great 15, 20,
25 years ago. It is not today. Today what M. Aston
is proposing is a great opportunity for the City of
Portsmouth. It is a part of the rebirth of the
Downt own of the City of Portsmouth, and it would be ny
sincere hope that you would approve this Use Permt and
allow himto develop it, because if you do, it wll be
another feather in Portsnmouth's cap, and it will really
be anot her step towards doing things the right way.

Thank you very nuch

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you, M. Ferguson.

Any questions or comments for
M. Ferguson?

There being none, Madam Secretary.

MS. JACKSON: Thank you, M. Chairman.

Ladi es and gentlenmen, this is a public
hearing on item UP-16-06. |If there is anyone here who
did not get an opportunity to register and would |ike
to address this application, you may cone forward,
state your nane, and you will be given up to five
m nutes to speak.

M5. DANNI HER: Good afternoon. | am
Terry Danniher. | live at 413 Dinwddie Street in
Portsnouth, and | had no intention of speaking, but
it's so exciting today, and |I just had to cone up.

First of all, I would like to say that |
t hi nk Dan Aston has done sone really good stuff here,
and | really appreciate that. But my concern nowis as
a former nenmber of the EDA. Wen | heard that we have
a great lack of really good office space here -- and
have not been in the building in question except on the
first floor for years. So | have no idea of what shape
it'sinor howrealistic it is to keep the building in
its current condition, but | would ask that you
consider talking to the Econom c Devel opnent Depart nent
and find out a little bit nore about the bal ance
bet ween resi dents and needed office space, because it's
one thing to bring in a lot nore residents, and | think
we' re tal king about sonmewhere in the nei ghborhood
currently of about 800 new residential units, many of
themfrom M. Aston, thank you, but we depend quite a
bit on the shipyard and the hospital, and there is an
awmful ot of talk now about our overreliance on
mlitary installations, and that we need to | ook
el sewhere. So we need to | ook at maybe sone of those
residents comng into wrk in a place that is areally
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nice office, and so we have sone bal ance there between
what is residential and what is business. And this
right nowis, as | understand it, a business use. So
is one of the elements that you're dealing with; is
that not the case? AmI| wong? Land use. So | would
really like to see some consultation between the

pl anni ng peopl e and the econom ¢ devel opnent people, if
t hat has not yet taken place, because | think that's
really inmportant here.

Thank you very nuch

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you, Ms. Danni her.

Conmi ssi oners, any questions or conments?

Ther e bei ng none, Madam Secretary.

M5. JACKSON: Thank you, M. Chairnman.

| s there anyone el se who would like to
address? You may cone forward, sir.

MR SHERRILL: Good afternoon. M nane
is Calvin Sherrill. 1'ma resident of Norfolk, but |'m
one of the menbers of Bondurant Associ ates that
operates in the building at 444 Crawford Street just
south of the proposed project.

One thing that | have been conscious of
inlistening to all of the comments today is what |
interpret as concerned with nmaybe the timng of the
action on the application. And | think it's inevitable
that there will be sonme change that takes place on this
property. M. Aston has presented a residential use.
The building has traditionally been a business use.

But | think there has been a | ack of background on
exploring what is the best use for this project.

As Herb Bondurant mentioned a bit ago,
there are no dinmensions in the site plan. And | think
if you go back and | ook at sone of the pictures of the
exi sting building and were to draw a |ine strai ght down
to the ground, you would find that there is very
limted space between that new |line and the adjacent
sidewal k areas, and in turn the street and parking.

And the proposed design froma practical standpoint nmay
not function very well as the pictures indicate at this
poi nt .

So | also noted that the -- M. Hardi son
-- I"'mnot sure if | got his name right, noted that the
staff was recomendi ng as a condition the facade and
the site plan, they're yet to be defined. But what |
woul d request or at |east encourage the Conm ssion to
do is there doesn't seem-- while |I'"msure the current
owners are anxious to sell the project and for this to
nove forward from a business and a resident
perspective, there doesn't seemto be a conpelling
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reason that the project would need to nove forward
i edi at el y, and woul d encourage the Conm ssion to
del ay action on the proposal to allow further study,
further comment by the committee, and show that sone of
t he other possible uses have been considered, that
t here has been nore thought given to the site plan with
the reality of the dinmensions of the building and site
as they currently exist.

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you, sir

Conmi ssi oners, any questions or conments?

Conmi ssi oner Thonpson.

M5. THOWPSON: | certainly respect what
you' re tal king about, the use of the building.
However, it's not public land or it's not a public
bui | ding, and we have a private devel oper that wants to
invest 7- or $8 mllion into the project, so it's kind
of up to themto propose what the use of the building
is.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you, Comm ssi oner

Thonpson.

Conmi ssi oner Thonmas.

M5. THOVAS:. Yeah. | just have a
guestion, | guess maybe soneone fromthe Pl anning

Departnent can answer.

When | was | ooking at the package and
| ooking at this apartnent building, | don't have a
problemw th the apartnent building, because | think
what | remenber hearing is that the overall genera
plans -- |I've heard the use of we need to devel op nore
office space. | think the plan of the City is to nove
of fice space away fromthe Downtown waterfront. But it
woul d be hel pful sonetines if we could have like a
future plan from EDA or sonething of what they really
are planning to do wth that area to see if all of
t hese apartment conpl exes can truly be supported, or is
it in the general plan.

MR. BALDWN:. Let nme answer your question
this way. First of all, we work very closely with the
Econom ¢ Devel opnent Authority. As the Planning
Comm ssi on has been briefed, we currently have a firm
Hunden Strategic Partners, updating the City's analysis
for Downtown. The one thing that Downtown has had is
mar ket anal ysis after market analysis after market
anal ysis, and two things beconme clear out of that.

Nunmber one, we are terribly short of
necessary residential devel opnment Downtown. W have
wel | over a hundred thousand square feet of vacant
retail space Downtown primarily driven by the |ack of
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cust oners.

The office space market is right nowin
the region pretty much dead. |f you go over and | ook
at Norfolk, they' re converting conmrercial building
after commercial building. In fact, nost of the
successes they're pointing out for a |ot of residential
devel oprment is, in fact, converting office buildings
t hat have been vacated. The office market is very
weak. | think we're facing a situation where the |and
use world is really changing a | ot from what
historically we've | ooked at wwth a |ot of offices
Downtown. |It's just not the way people work anynore.
Peopl e are nmuch nore nobile. Big fixed office spaces
aren't that much in demand. So we have very, very |ow
demand. In fact, we have a very | ow demand for office.
W have a very |low demand for retail. HR EDC did an
econom ¢ study, and within the regi on when you're
trying to pull yourself out of recession, you know,
it's usually a retail, residential pull out of
recession of the econom c sectors they ook at. The
bottomtwo in Hanpton Roads are residential and retail.
So, you know, we've got a real, real shortage.

And the market anal yses that have been
done, getting nore updating, even during the recession,
the | ast one, when these codes were put together, this
code, in fact, these were built off of nmarket analysis,
and you'll see anywhere from-- recomendation of those
things -- anywhere from4,000 to 10,000 dwelling units
for the Downtown area, 200 a year average. O course,
we've got quite a nunber under construction right now,
but we had a nunber of years where we didn't have any.
So right nowif you were to | ook at what the market has
been for Portsnouth, it's residential devel opnent.

| also point out to you, | think we
provi ded copies on the Planning Department website, we
had a denographi ¢ anal ysis done in 2014 done by Wl don
Cooper taking a look the Gty's denographics, and it
pointed out in terns of opportunities for devel opnent
two sectors: Single young, basically the mllennials,
you' | | hear people tal k about pretty common for urban
areas; also enpty nesters who are |ooking to nove away
fromtheir, you know, their hones and into a snaller, a

smal ler unit. So quite frankly, | mean, froma
pl anni ng perspective, you know, the focus of the City
has -- the Econom c Devel opnent Departnent's focus is

on residential devel opnent Downtown, trying to build
nore capacity Downtown, support nore businesses
Downtown by full-tine residents.

And 1'Il also just nention on one of the
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other topics, and this building is a prinme exanple,

we' ve | ost quite a nunber of office users Downtown. As
you can hear, they were public office space, not a |ot
of comercial users out there. W had city facilities,
Behavi oral Heal thcare Services, Commonweal th's
Attorney, the Court's building, a lot of our office
users, in fact, have been governnment buildings. And
Gty Council's direction has been to get out of those

| eases and not pay so nuch in | ease space. So | think
in fact, you're seeing retraction from public use, not
novi ng el sewhere, but a retraction of having | eased
office space. So just trying to answer your question
there as far as that.

Again, as far as econom c devel opnent,
we're working very closely with that study we nentioned
wi th Hunden Strategic Partners, they were in town a few
weeks ago. They were doi ng wal kt hroughs and some
st akehol ders' interviews, and that's a joint project
wi th Pl anni ng and Econom ¢ Devel opnent .

MS. THOVAS: Thank you. It did answer ny
questi on.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you, Conm ssi oner
Thonas.

Thank you, Bob.

Conmi ssi oner W Iians.

MR WLLIAVMS: M. Chairman, |I'minclined
to agree with Ms. Thonpson. This is private devel oper.
And unless we're in a position to have sonebody cone in
and rent office space, nobody is going to put office
space in the building. It's just not viable right now
The econom ¢ studies that | have read do not suggest
that office buildings are economnically viable.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you, Comm ssi oner
WIlians.

Madam Secretary.

M5. JACKSON: Thank you, M. Chairnan.

| s there anyone el se who would like to
address UP-16-06?

Appearing to be none, M. Chairnan,
nmenbers of the Planning Comm ssion, this Public Hearing
i's now cl osed.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Conmi ssi oners, w ||
t here be any questions, any discussions? There being
none, the Chair is in need of a notion.

Commi ssi oner Vaughan.

MR VAUGHAN. | nake a notion that we
approve UP-16-06 wth the deviations and conditions.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you, Conm ssi oner
Vaughan.
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The Chair has received a notion. The
Chair is in need of a second.

Conmi ssi oner W Iians.

MR WLLIAMS: M. Chairman, | second
t hat noti on.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you.

The Chair has received a second.

Madam Secret ary.

MS. JACKSON: Thank you, M. Chairman.

W have a notion and a second, and you
will be voting electronically.

(Vot e)

This itemis approved 6 to O with
devi ations and conditions.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Madam Secretary,
bel i eve that concludes our agenda for the day; is that
correct?

MS. JACKSON: That is correct.

CHAI RMAN SM TH.  Conmi ssi oners, w ||
t here be any further business?

There being none, M. Baldwin, is there
any further business, sir?

MR. BALDWN:. Yes. | would just like to
make a couple of comrents just really quick to the
benefit of the Planning Conm ssion as we nove forward.
| want to nake sure you're aware of -- a lot of
guestions were raised today -- | want to nake sure
you're aware --

CHAI RMAN SM TH.  Hol d on, M. Bal dw n,
let themexit.

MR BALDWN. Ckay.

CHAI RMAN SM TH. Pl ease proceed,

M. Bal dw n.

MR. BALDWN:. Thank you. W want to
address a nunber issues. Nunmber one, the parking, you
know, to nake sure everyone is clear on that, the 2010
t he Zoning Ordi nance was adopted as part of the Cty's
desire to attract devel opnent and to be nore pedestrian
oriented. The mandatory parking requirenent Downt own
was el im nated.

Chairman SM TH: That's right.

MR. BALDWN: So people are raising
questions about parking. It is not a Code requirenent
that a devel oper of anythi ng Downtown provide parKking.
So what we do find is residential developers in the
Cty, the Harbor Vista project across the street,
projects that Wiitnore is devel oping, this project,

t hey are providing parking because their custoners,
their tenants demand parking, and | believe a | ot of
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financial institutions are insisting on parking, but
that is not a Gty Code requirenent.

The City Engi neering Departnent is
nonitoring the parking in the city parking garages.

W' ve had a nunber of parking anal yses done by

Kim ey-Horn. W do keep track of parking and parKking
demand, and at this point we haven't cone across, at

| east Downt own, what we would call a major parking
problem | do recognize there are parking issues. |'m
not trying to understate that, but that is something we
do pay close attention to and we will nonitor. But
fromthis point, again, fromthe regulatory standpoint
we do not have a parking requirenent.

One last thing | want to nention. There
was a statement nmade by the | ast speaker about that
bui I ding be closed to the sidewalk. | think you're al
aware that is, in fact, a Code requirenent. So that is
one of the things the Code has basically a zero setback
requi rement. So you will have buildings, and in fact
al nost every buil di ng Downt own, including the one being
built, encroach over sidewal ks with bal conies or
awnings or roof lines. That's all permtted by the
Code as well. So the intent is to get the buildings
closer to the sidewal k, not further back. | just want
to make sure everybody understands that we don't
di scuss that that often. That's some of the nuances of
t he design requirements of the Zoning Code. So |
manteg to mention that today, since those issues were
rai sed.

CHAI RMAN SM TH:  Thank you, M. Bal dwi n.

It seens that there is not any further
busi ness. This nmeeting is now adj our ned.

(Meeting adjourned at 3:18 p.m)
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COMMONVEALTH OF VIRG NI A AT LARGE, to-wit:

I, Jill Hudnall Trail, a Notary Public for the
Commonweal th of Virginia at Large, of qualification in
the Circuit Court of the City of Norfolk, Virginia, and
whose conmi ssion expires May 31, 2017, do hereby
certify that this proceeding was recorded in Stenotype
by me and reduced to conputer printout under ny
direction; and that the foregoing constitutes a true,
accurate, and conplete transcript of such proceeding.

| further certify that | amnot related to nor
ot herw se associated with any counsel or party to this
proceedi ng nor otherwise interested in the event
t her eof .

G ven under ny hand and notarial seal this 13th day

of May, 2016, at Norfolk, Virginia.

=TT dodnalt70Y

JILL H. TRAIL
NOTARY PUBLIC
REGISTRATION # 198025
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

Jill Hudnall Trail, RPR
Notary Registration No. 198029
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